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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Rose, Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT: Employee Recognition Awards Program--Presentation

RECOMMENDATION: Present the Employee Recognition Awards Program

FUNDING: Funding for these services is included in the Human Resources FY 23/24 approved
budget.

BACKGROUND: The Human Resources Department is responsible for the coordination and
implementation of an annual Employee Recognition Award program per Resolution 18-017.

We have received 103 nominations this year, a high number by historical standards. This year’s
program reflects two updates. We have changed the category title of “Innovative Employee of the
Year” to “Innovator of the Year” and we have replaced the category, “Multiplier Employee of the
Year,” with “Intern or Volunteer of the Year.”

At this time, we look forward to your participation in this year’s event. Resolution 18-017 is
attached for your reference. A list of nominees by award category is also attached as Exhibit A.

Your consideration of this matter is appreciated



